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SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD OF THE TRANSITIONAL SCHOOL 

DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS 
Purchasing Department 
801 North 11th Street  

Saint Louis, Missouri 63101 
 

IFB 003-1617 iPad Covers for iPad Air 2  
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 – Questions and Answers 

1. Is there a specific document you would like used for the pricing and description of product? 

a. Answer:   No 

2. Can we send you a sample case with the RFP or before? 

a. Answer:  Yes – if requested 

3. In what format would you like the bid proposal to be submitted in? 

a. Answer:  PDF 

4. Is it the intent of the district to purchase all 6,000 at once, or 6,000 units over the duration of the 

contract? 

a. Answer:  the majority of the purchase will be all at one time.  We may do a specific 

percentage periodically between June and August of 2017. 

5. Is it the intent of the district to have all 6,000 cases shipped to one location or to multiple locations? 

a. Answer:  Yes 

6. When/Where can samples be sent, if required? 

a. Answer:   We will arrange the date and location 

7. Deadline for receiving the cases? 

a. Answer:   No later than July 15, 2017 

8. The bid states that price increases will not be allowed for the term but I do not see anything stating 

how long the term is. 

a. Answer:  The term is for the 2017-18 school year. 

9. I do not see a price sheet.  Will you allow us to use our own quote documents? 

a. Answer: yes 
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